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          484-883-3640 
                                                                                                                                      Permexpress@outlook.com 
 

 
Beige Berryman                Stephanie Tuccio 
Philadelphia Art Commission               116 Ellis Road   
1515 Arch Street (13th FL)               Havertown, PA 19083 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
                                                                                                 RE: MUSEUM OF ILLUSIONS 
                                                                                                        401 Market St.  
                                                                                                         Philadelphia, PA  
September 14, 2021 

 

Dear Beige, 

 

The Museum of Illusions would like to install (3) signs on an existing building band. They would 
like to add two sets of halo lit channel letters at 9” high x 13’-2 13/16” wide, totaling 9.9 square 
feet. One set is proposed on Market Street elevation and the other is proposed on N 
Independence Mall E elevation. They would also like to install vinyl decal on Market Street 
measuring 1.85 square feet.   
 
Please schedule us on the agenda for the next Sign Committee meeting on 9/22.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 

Stephanie Tuccio 
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CHANNEL LETTERS @ 9.9 SF

Decal @ 1.85 SF
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